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 CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: MARSHA NOEL, ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER, MPA 

SUBJECT: REIMAGINE RIVIERA BEACH WORKSHOP SERIES  

SUMMARY REPORT 

 
 

DATE: AUGUST 4, 2021 

 
 

CC:       GENERAL PUBLIC   

Background: 

As a part of the Reimagine Riviera Beach – Facility Reconstruction initiative, City staff obtained 

the assistance of Urban Development Advisor and Facilitator – Mr. Dana Nottingham. Through 

this partnership, City staff implemented a four-part Reimagine Riviera Beach Community 

Workshop Series during the month of June.  

This series was centered on the three site development options selected by the Council which were 

presented to the community for its review and input. As such, staff engaged with the community 

on the site options and obtained feedback through group discussions, breakout sessions, and 

surveys regarding site option preferences and retail preferences. 

At this time, feedback has been compiled and Mr. Nottingham will present a summary of the results 

and findings realized as a result of the Reimagine Riviera Beach – Facility Reconstruction series. 
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City Goals:  

Build Great Neighborhoods. 

Fiscal/Budget Impact: 

There is no fiscal impact.  

Recommendation:  

N/A 

Attachments:  

Reimagine Riviera Beach Presentation 

 


